



Sheriff John W. Mina

ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

June 25, 2026

TO: Director Kurt N. Petersen
Office of Management and Budget
Orange County Government

FROM: Chief Financial Officer Shawna Wells 
Fiscal Management
Orange County Sheriff's Office

SUBJECT: FY 26 IMPACT FEE PURCHASES

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting an expenditure of \$ 1,498,371.72 from the Law Enforcement Impact Fees Fund to purchase vehicles for the 25 authorized deputy positions and 5 Field Service Officers (FSO) approved in the FY 26 annual budget totaling 30 vehicles.

Vehicle	Vendor	Number of Vehicles	Cost	Total
Deputy-2025 Ford F150 Police Responder	Mullinax Ford of Central Florida	25	53,661.50	1,341,537.50
FSO-2026 Ford Maverick	Cocoa Ford Fleet	2	28,119.86	56,239.72
FSO-2026 Ford Maverick	Mullinax Ford of Central Florida	3	33,531.50	100,594.50
		30	Total	\$1,498,371.72

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

SMW

